
 
 
 
 
TO: Patricia Cocivera       April 2, 2020 
 Commercial Appliance Repair, Inc. 

102 Liberty Street 
Newington, CT.  06111 

   
   
RE: CCSU RFQ 2020-16 
 Service and repair of food service equipment and major appliances  
 
 
 
Dear Patricia, 
 
Please be advised that, after careful evaluation and consideration, CCSU has decided to make an award of 
the above-mentioned Request for Quotation (RFQ) to Commercial Appliance Repair Inc 
 
Rick Piotrowski or Cecilia Perez-Colon shall contact you shortly to initiate a contract.   
 
Please contact me at the number listed below if you have any questions. 
  
Sincerely, 
Thomas J Brodeur,  
 
 
 
 
Purchasing Department  
(860) 832-2531 
 
 
cc: RP, CPC, file 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


